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PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAT,

George Sassower, Esq.
51 Davis Avenue
White Plains, N. Y., 10605

Re:  Matter of Sassower

Dear Mr. Sassower:

As you have already been informed, this office remains
prepared to make the exhibits received in evidence available to
you for your inspection. We are willing to make any reasonable
arrangements to accommodate your schedule so long as you provide
adequate notice of your intended visit.

We are unable to comply with your request to provide you
with a copy of each document. In view of the number of pages in-
volved and the fact that you already have copies of most, if not all,
of these materials in your possession, your demands are excessive
and unreasonable. You simply do not have a right to place excessive

and onerous demands upon this office by refusing to utilize your own
file copies.

Again, I renew my offer to make the exhibits available for
your inspection at any reasonable, mutually convenient, time.

Very truly yours,

Robert H. Straus
Chief Counsel

RHS /el

cc: Hon. Michael Potoker



